
RFP #17-110 Addendum #1 1 

GENESEE COUNTY PURCHASING 
A Division of the Genesee County Controller’s Office 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BLDG  
1101 BEACH STREET, ROOM 343, 

FLINT, MICHIGAN  48502 
Phone: (810) 257‐3030          Fax (810)257‐3380     

www.gc4me.com 
   
  
 
 
May 12, 2017 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) #17-110 
HEALTHCARE BENEFITS CONSULTING SERVICES 

 
1. Please include the following questions and answers, as part of the above mentioned 

RFP: 
 

 Q1. The county is currently working with Buck Consultants?  Yes/No?   
A1. No 
 
Q2.  Can I have a copy of the current contract with incumbent vendor - please 

forward or I can FOIA?   
A2. The contract is posted at the website for RFP 15-054  
 
Q3.   What is the current annual contract amount?  
A3. The contracted amount is $8,000/month through commissions 
 
Q4.     What has the incumbent vendor not accomplished for HR specifically that 

was requested?   
A4. There are no outstanding requests. 
 

          Q5. Why is the county out for bid for these services?  
A5. Contract expires September 2017. 
 
Q6.   What is the county hoping to accomplish with this RFP?   
A6. Obtain healthcare consulting services. 
 
Q7.  Whom will consultant be reporting to?  
A7. Human Resources 
 
Q8.   What goals does HR/Finance have for new consultant to accomplish?  Are 

there specific goals or metrics?  Please advise…  
A8. Goals outlined in Scope of Services.  Others to be determined. 
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Q9 Are you interested in evaluating LTCi (Long Term Care insurance) as part of 

the benefits you offer to employees?  
A9. We would expect Health Care Consultant to bring forth anything we should 

evaluate. 
 
 
Indicate on the Signature Page item #6 and on the exterior of the envelope 
containing your proposal: 
 

ADDENDUM #1 RECEIVED 
 

ALL PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED AT: 
GENESEE COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

1101 BEACH STREET, ROOM 343 
FLINT MI 48502 

 
 
______________________________________________ 
Cindy Carnes, Purchasing Manager 
G:/bid2/2017/17-110add1 


